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Ottawa, April 19, 1911.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 12th instant,

respecting timber on Beausoleil Island, I beg to inform

you that all timber should be taken out in ancordance

with the Timber Regulations, No. 32, except cedar fence

pickets, which may be cut for posts under size as shown

in revised tariff of which you have a copy. See letters

sent to you on 23rd January and 3rd March last.

Your obedient Servant,

Sthal

for Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

Hamilton Todd, Esq.,

Indian Agent

Christian Island, Ont.
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